From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 7:46 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Joel Brown
<Joel.Brown@chicagopolice.org>; Gabriella Shemash <Gabriella.Shemash@chicagopolice.org>; Bari
Lemmon <Bari.Lemmon@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: 19W/A3 Fitness Center Upgrade

Good morning,

19W/A3 recently received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police Memorial
Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 50 individual pieces of equipment on behalf of the City
of Chicago, which will be housed in the 19W/A3 fitness facility. Attached is a copy of the invoices of said
equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

As always, thank you!

P.O. Lourdes Nieto
Chicago Police Department



INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Printed: 10/31/23 09:08:58

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./ Cart ID Sales No. P/D
03/14/23 9:09 AM  0314301JMMV  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 2452 W Belmont Ave
Area 3
Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60618
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899
773-698-9515 312-719-1986
312-719-1986
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price
1 SPIR  CSC900 Full Commercial Stair Climber = 1hm reiirred 5280.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00
(® sPIR  CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00
2 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00
BODS SDIB370 Full Adj. Olympic Package 684.00
1 BODS OSR300S Rubber Grip Set 300Ib ~( 17 @i¢ vey 489.00
1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service POLIC N/A
1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00
2 BODS SDR3 Dumbbell 3Ib Rubber 5.00
BODS SDR8 8 Lb Rubber Dumbbell 12.00
BODS SDR12 12 Lb Rubber Dumbbell 17.00
BODS G9S Gym G9s Dual Stack Gym System 3390.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00
@ BODS GKR9 Knee Raise Attachment For G9s 342.00
©) BODS SP50 Gym 50Ib Weight Stack Upgrade 70.00
(D sPR cCT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL:
School, church, etc.
TAX:
TOTAL SALES:
Auth 41865350 (Paid) *********3477 Gift Card
3 3 -»Credit Memo
i Climbr
Check

ABT CHARGE: $

(O R S AR

Delivery Date

07/13/2023 «

Total

5280.007)
98.00
2160.00
196.00
684.00
489.00

N/A

0.00
0.00
10.00
24.00
34.00
3390.00
298.00
342.00
70.00
2160.00
98.00

15,333.00
0.00

15,333.00

-690.00
-5,378.00
-9,265.00

0.00

F O,
/
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RETURN INVOICE

Printed: 10/31/23 09:44:53

Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025

847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store Original Order No. Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
07/13/23 5:50 PM 0713301KOXP  (CRM - Finalized) 01 0314301JMMV S0665 D 07/13/2023°
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 2452 W Belmont Ave
Area3 9
Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60618 P AN
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899 ny
773-698-9515 312-719-1986 \‘i\
312-719-1986
4,5\-?}' iy e \J
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667 Q_‘S : )yy)
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total . .
. 7
@ SPIR  CSC900 Full Commercial Stair Climber 5280.00 5280.00 X
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
Eliye s ComnEn(S: SUBTOTAL: $  5,378.00
Reason: customer changed mind
unit wouldn't fit in space // TAX: $ 0.00
Drivers finalized on accident
Unit wouldn't fit in space // drivers finalized on accident TOTAL -5378.00
SALES: T
BALANCE DUE: $ -5,378.00:

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 10/31/23 09:08:06

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com
Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./CartID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
07/18/23 9:53 AM  0718301MFUPA  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 07/20/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
2452 W Belmont Ave

19w/A3

Chicago, IL 60618

773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
@ LIFF PCSXEDOMXX04-  Crosstrainer Platinum Club 2998.00 2998.00
Display/Return

1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00

1 RECYCLEFIT Recycle Fitness Equipment 50.00 50.00

iSliveny Comments: SUBTOTAL: §  3,146.00
Please recycle customer's existing elliptical // thanks jason

School, church, etc. TAX: $ 0.00

Deli h 1 773-698-9515

SIS FROES TOTAL SALES: §  3,146.00

Auth 49186969 (Paid) ************3225 Gift Card $ -98.00

Auth 19887165 (Paid) ************2744 Gift Card $ -50.00

Check § -2,998.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 10/31/23 09:07:48

P/D Delivery Date

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com
Written Date invoice No. Type Store PO No./CartID Sales No.
07/18/23 9:53 AM  0718301MFUP  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D
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
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 773-698-9515
773-698-9515 312-719-1986
312-719-1986
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price
@ SPIR  CVC800 Vertical Climber 1680.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00
1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service [E%E! N/A
PLESR
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 I\ i we 0.00
(@) BODS GDKR100 Gym Acc Rack Dumbbell ) k v 180.00
- Lo g\ 1pitw
G BODS KBRS275 Kettlebell Set 5-501b £ ) od'-') F/ 380.00
(D  BODS GMRIOPACK GMr10 & 4-141b Medicine Balls L tehals 316.00
1 INSTAND Assembly Of Tv Stand 59.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL:
Assembly of tv stand refers to building gdkr100 // thanks jason
School, church, etc. TAX:
li 1 773- -95
Delivery phone: 773-698-9515 TOTAL SALES:
Auth 27026037 (Paid) ***********9619 Gift Card

ABT CHARGE: $

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt

10/20/2023

©“ N R A

Total

1680.00
98.00

N/A

0.00
180.00
380.00
316.00

59.00

2,713.00
0.00

2,713.00

-157.00

2,556.00



